	Technical Proposal

	RFP-14-40
Interpreter Coordinating Unit Services

	Instructions: Please use the yellow shaded areas below to provide your detailed response to the following technical questions.  The yellow shaded areas will automatically expand to allow for content; otherwise, every attempt should be made to preserve the original format of this document.  Respondents are expected to provide thorough complete answers.  If necessary, diagrams, charts, and additional documents should be referenced in the relevant answer block and included separately in the proposal as attachments.  

	1. Coordinating Unit (CU) Business Operations: 
Describe in detail how you will conduct business to meet the State’s need for statewide coordination of seamless communication access for individuals who are Deaf/Hard of Hearing, maximizing the existing network of qualified interpreters/CART providers and agencies, and expanding the availability and utilization of Video Remote Interpreting (VRI) around the State of Indiana. Coordination of communication services includes coordinating, scheduling, processing and billing for all requests for communication services from BRS (VR and DHHS). At a minimum, the following items should be addressed in your response. Submit samples of relevant documents that would be used for coordinating, scheduling, tracking, etc. of statewide communication services.

	a. How will you meet the state’s need for scheduling appropriate communication services statewide?  Please refer to ‘Coordinating Unit Responsibilities in Attachment D.’

	

	b. Briefly describe the qualifications of Coordinating Unit personnel. Refer to Attachment D for the State’s expectations regarding staff qualifications.

	

	c. How will you expand the availability of VRI, keeping in mind that the Coordinating Unit must be able to address ‘last minute’ requests for VRI immediately and secure VRI services within 5 minutes? There could be multiple ‘last minute’ VRI requests occurring at the same time and the Coordinating Unit must have access to sufficient interpreters to handle all requests.

	

	d. What method will be used for scheduling, processing, tracking and billing of all communication services? Include details about the electronic tracking system/database requirement outlined in Coordinating Unit Responsibilities, Conditions, Deliverables and Fees Attachment D.

	

	e. What method will be used to manage requests for communication services received via emails, phone calls, Video Phone calls, etc?

	

	f. How will you recruit CART (Remote and On-site) and interpreter (VRI and On-site) sub-contractors?

	

	g. What criteria will you use in selecting a CART provider or an interpreter for an assignment, and how will you reach out to these sub-contractors to fill assignments? How will you ensure that individual consumer and/or student needs are taken into account in assigning an interpreter or CART provider?

	

	h. How will you ensure that assignments are filled with qualified local interpreters whenever possible to reduce travel and mileage costs?

	

	i. Describe your payment negotiation with sub-contractors.

	

	j. Create and submit a sample Invoice - see section A14 (a) – (k) on Coordinating Unit Responsibilities, Conditions, Deliverables and Fees Attachment D.

	

	k. Describe your process for evaluating consumer and subcontractor satisfaction with the CU. Describe how consumer satisfaction with, and effectiveness of, CART and Interpreting services providers will be evaluated.

	

	l. Describe your grievance process, including:

	

	i. Addressing complaints from a consumer about an interpreter

	

	ii. Addressing complaints from an interpreter regarding a consumer

	

	iii. Addressing complaints that an interpreter or CART provider does not show up numerous times

	

	

	2. Team interpreting assignments and how the team interpreter’s work together has a direct impact on service provision to the consumer. Explain how you would resolve tensions between team interpreters, which are typically used when assignments are longer than 2 hours, in the following situations:

	a. report of unethical behaviors by one of the team interpreters

	

	b. skill levels mismatched

	

	c. personality discrepancies

	

	d. compensation for interpreters going above and beyond team interpreting, i.e. interpreter B does not show up and interpreter A works more than 2 hours straight or is alone all day.

	

	

	3. The first day of college semester a student attends his morning English class, meeting a new interpreter. The student calls the CU immediately following class, complaining that he/she cannot understand this interpreter and expressing concern that the same interpreter is scheduled for that afternoon:

	a. What would you ask the:

	i. Consumer?

	

	ii. Interpreter?

	

	b. How would you advise the:

	i. Consumer?

	

	ii. Interpreter?

	

	c. What will you do for the afternoon assignment to address the reported problem?

	

	

	4. The CU learns through discussion with an interpreter that another interpreter and the student needing communication services are planning not to attend class next week. That interpreter and/or student have not informed the CU of this. Upon investigating the situation, it is discovered that there have been several classes that this interpreter has not attended but has billed for all class dates.

	a. How will you handle this situation?

	

	b. Who would you contact?

	

	



